
From: Lesley Raby
To: PScan1
Subject: Deposit 21/01906/F
Date: 01 October 2021 11:10:58
Attachments: 21-2144_Kite_PlanningAppForm_29.9.21.pdf

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk> 
Sent: 01 October 2021 10:39
To: Lesley Raby <lesley.raby@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 21/01839/LB Fence at Market Cottage Lynn Road Setchey King's Lynn

From: Anglia Building Consultants <info@angliabuildingconsultants.co.uk> 
Sent: 29 September 2021 15:05
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Cc:  Steven King <Steven.King@West-Norfolk.gov.uk> Subject: 21/01839/LB Fence at Market 
Cottage Lynn Road Setchey King's Lynn

Hi

I have just been discussing the above with Steve and he felt as the fence 
is not attached to the listed building, then listed building consent is not 
required for it, although the proposal would need planning permission as 
it is within the grounds of a listed building.

Could we please therefore with draw the above application, and replace it 
with a planning application for which I have attached a form for. Could 
you transfer the plans and details already submitted to this new 
application.

Apologies for any inconvenience caused, and if you need anything else do 
not hesitate to call me.

Kind regards

Nick

Nick Seaton MBA MRICS C.Build E FCABE

Anglia Building Consultants
Villeneuve, Basin Road, Outwell, Norfolk, PE14 8TQ
01945 772550
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